Minutes CCMA Meeting Thursday, June 2, 2011 - 8:30 am; Lighthouse Mission **Next Meeting is Thursday, July 7, 2011 at 8:30 am.**

Praise be to God for the cooler temperatures and the gracious breakfast hosted by the Lighthouse Mission.

Terry Myers, Superintendent of Clovis High School led us in our opening prayer.

Introductions were made.

Present: Dale Moore, Terry Myers, Damon Pearce, Alan Brockmeier, Jim Kelly, Sistar Yancy, Eric Thomason, Steve Reshetar, Alan Brockmeier, Terry Myers, Jim Kelly, Steve Reshetar, Roy Martin, Bruce Kirby, Jamie Pitts, Bill Brewer, Geri and Richard Gomez, Lemuel Perry, Tammy Garner, Shirley Rollinson, John Rollinson, Joyce Davis, Bonita Knox. Thank you to Jim Kelly for our **Scripture Meditation** on Revelation Chapter 5 and our default position as humans to get distracted from Jesus, the author and finisher of life. Anything other than Jesus is deception. Jesus is heaven touching earth with truth. Our encouragement is to bring in the name of Jesus into our conversations throughout the day. **Minutes** were approved.

Treasurer's Report. Jim informed us that we have \$740.82 in our treasury. There will be one more bill from the Clovis News Journal for an ad for National Day of Prayer.

Task Force Report:

Thank you to Sabrina Farmer and Tammy for their hard work for National Day of Prayer.

Habitat for Humanity. The ninth house - the sixth in Portales will be finished the end of June. Be looking for information about the dedication of the Portales house. The next Clovis build is now scheduled to begin the first of August. Each church is encouraged to sign up for emails from Habitat for Humanity and to form teams that can volunteer on Saturdays to pray, build, provide lunch, clean up and to give from our financial resources. Contact Mike Madsen if you have questions. Contact Mike: 762-1914 email: mdmadsen@suddenlink.net. The "Restore" is Portales is going well. We were blessed to listen to the witness of young men who are faithfully participating in the **Discipleship program** through **Lighthouse Mission**. It was inspiring to hear of God's work in their lives to restore them to a relationship to God in Christ.

Announcements:

CITY-WIDE Prayer Meeting will be **Thursday, June 9** at 7:00 pm at Bethel Assembly on Norris. Also, you are invited for Prayer Time on Thursdays at noon at Matt 25 Hope Center, either in the Chapel or in the Conference room. Main door entrance. Contact Sabrina Farmer if you have questions. At the last prayer meeting in May, the prayer was for rain and that night Clovis received a little moisture!

Bill Brewer shared that Central Christian (14th and Mitchell) will be offering a Bicycle Tune Up Day on Saturday, June 11 from 9:00 am to Noon.

Shirley Rollinson reminded us the summer classes at ENMU are now beginning.

Damon Pearce at Central Baptist reminded us of the **9/11 Memorial Concert** will be on Sunday, September 11, at 6:00 pm at Marshall Auditorium. Choirs, singers, and musicians are encouraged to be involved. Damon passed out a flier to be shared. Contact Damon at dpearce@cbc-clovis.com or call 762-4727.

Sistar Yancy shared her news that she will be honored as a community leader and organizer through The Office of African American Affairs. Also Sistar, shared about her Loss and Grief class through the Adult Detention Center and through Christian Believers. John and Bonita shared about the work as volunteers through the Adult Detention Center. All are encouraged to share in this ministry.

Shattering the Silence is the name of the event at the Curry County Events Center on August 13, 2011. This is an event especially for the youth and several Christian Bands are coming. Please encourage your youth to attend. Contact Tammy Garner regarding sharing your financial resources for this event. Perhaps have a booth for the youth and visitors. Eric Thomason from Faith Christian shared about a Beth Moore event on Saturday, September 10, 2011 from 10:30 - 5:00 pm. Tickets on sale August 1.

Also, Faith Christian is having a Free Oil Change and Car Wash event for Senior Citizens (60 and up) on Saturday, June 11, from 9:00 am to 12:00 pm.

Tammy shared about receiving and sending wheelchairs to Belize. The cost of a wheelchair is \$59.20 and to date 550 are being sent.

Joe Parie is doing another mission trip to Juarez on June 17. Contact Joe through Habitat for Humanity if you have questions.

Steve Reshetar closed our time in prayer.

Faithfully submitted,

Bonita Knox

FYI Our beloved Rhonda Boswell reminded us she has a new email address, it is: doodlebug@bfpsystems.com
A Note from the Secretary: Each month, for your announcements, write down your information to be shared, and give to Bonita. This helps with accuracy and contact information. Be sure to double check the emailed minutes to make any corrections/clarifications quickly. Thank you.